
      Oxford Church Phila 

      July 9 ‘73 

My Dear Mr Swarr, 

   Your favor of the 7th inst [sic], (with the enclosed check for $23, 

my share of the Commission on Mrs [sic] Johnston’s Trust Interest [sic], paid in February 

last,) has been recd [sic], & I thank you for it; also for receiving & paying over to Gaw 

Bacon & Co, the amount of the principal & interest of the Russell bond ($1030.). I am 

glad to learn that your son Charles is again well & ready for work. The first time I see Mr 

[sic] Cassatt I will jog his memory in relation to employment for him. 

 Regretting that I did not happen to be in town the same you were there, & hoping 

to see you soon either in Phila or Lancaster, I remain 

      Very Truly 

       Yrs etc 

      Edw Y. Buchanan 

H B Swarr Esq. 
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